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December 27, 2023

Jamie Reck
Natural Soda LLC
3200 CR 31

Rifle, CO 81650

Nahcolite Project, Permit No. M-1983-194, Inspection Problem Abated

Dear Ms. Reck:

On November 30, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conducted an
inspection of the above referenced site. Availability of Records was cited as a problem for having
chemicals on site that the Division does not have SDS information on. Corrective actions required
you to provide SDS sheets for all chemicals used on site by the corrective action date.

On December 18, 2023 the Division received seven SDS sheets. This satisfies the corrective action
and itis considered abated. Please provide the Division with the updated SWMP once completed.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

peie

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

EC:

Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
Kirk Daehling, NSI

Jerry Daub, Daub and Associates, Inc.
James Roberts, BLM
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